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City of San Diego – Centre City Development 
Corporation, Inc.

This non-profit corporation is formed to provide redevelopment 
services which can be done by contract with the Redevelopment 
Agency of the City of San Diego. These include: effectuation of 
general Centre City Plan and policies adopted by Redevelopment 
Age

401 B Street, Fourth 
Floor, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.ccdc.com/ 0

City of San Diego – Community Forest 
Advisory Board

Duties: (1) Provide advice and recommendations directly to the 
Mayor, City Council and City Manager on all policy issues relating 
to urban forestry. (2) Advocate and formulate proactive urban 
forestry policies, ordinances and guidelines. (3) Prepare a rec

http://www.sandiego.gov/cpci/boardco
mm/cfab.shtml 0

City of San Diego – Ethics Commission

The Ethics Commission is charged with: (1) monitoring, 
administering and enforcing the City's governmental ethics laws 
and proposing new governmental ethics law reforms; (2) 
conducting investigations, referring violations to appropriate 
enforcement agenci

1010 Second Avenue, 
Suite 1530, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sandiego.gov/ethics/ 0

City of San Diego – Housing Advisory and 
Appeals Board

Provide for reasonable interpretation of provisions of the Housing 
Code. Adopt reasonable rules and regulations for conducting its 
investigations and render all decisions and findings in writing to the 
appellant and to the City Manager and may recommend t

http://www.sandiego.gov/city-
clerk/boards-

commissions/housing.shtml
0

City of San Diego – Housing Commission, San 
Diego

Investigate and improve dwelling conditions in the City of San 
Diego. Review and recommend revisions, actions, including 
recommendations on all matters before the Housing Authority. 
Approve plans, specifications, agreements, expenditures and such 
other ma

1122 Broadway, Suite 
300, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.sdhc.net/ 0

City of San Diego – Independent Budget 
Analyst

The primary and most significant responsibility of the IBA is to 
annually review and analyze the Mayor's Proposed Budget, and to 
publish a detailed report of the analysis within two weeks of the 
release of the budget. This report includes a review of City

City Administration 
Building, 202 C Street, 
Third Floor, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sandiego.gov/iba/ 0

City of San Diego – Park and Recreation 
Board

Advise the Council through the City Manager on public policy 
matters relating to the acquisition, development, and maintenance 
and operation of parks, beaches, playgrounds and recreational 
activities; review the recreational program; coordinate the work o

http://www.sandiego.gov/park-and-
recreation/general-info/prb.shtml 0

City of San Diego – Retirement System, City 
Employees Board of Administration

Sole authority and judge under ordinances adopted by the City 
Council as to the conditions under which persons may be admitted 
to benefits under the San Diego City Employees' Retirement 
System (SDCERS). Exclusive control of the administration and 
investme

401 West A Street, Suite 
400, San Diego, CA 
92101

https://www.sdcers.org/Pages/default.
aspx 0

City of San Diego – Solid Waste Local 
Enforcement Agency Hearing Panel

The independent hearing panel is required by State law to hear 
appeals from solid waste decisions the enforcement agency makes 
regarding inspections, permitting, and enforcement activities. 

http://www.sandiego.gov/city-
clerk/boards-

commissions/solidwaste.shtml
0

San Diego County – Alternate Public Defender

Since there are times when more than one person is charged with 
the commission of the same crime, and it would be a conflict for the
same Office to represent all defendants charged, the Board of 
Supervisors, in 1990, voted to create a second public defend

110 West "C" Street, 
Suite 1100, San Diego, 
CA 92101-3905

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/apd/ -

San Diego County – Assigned Counsel, Office 
of 

OAC arranges for high quality legal representation on behalf of 
individuals charged with a crime in state court who are entitled by 
law to court appointed attorney services but who cannot be 
represented by the Public Defender or Alternate Public Defender 

233 A Street, Suite 1210, 
San Diego, CA 92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/oac/index.
html -

San Diego County – Chief Administrative 
Office

The Chief Administrative Office is responsible for implementing the 
policy directives of the Board of Supervisors and managing the day-
to-day operations and functions of County Government. The Chief 
Administrative Office includes the Chief Administrative 

1600 Pacific Highway, 
Room 209, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/cao/ 0
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San Diego County – Civil Service Commission

To protect the merit basis of the personnel system through the 
exercise of the Commission's Charter mandated appellate and 
investigative authority. Deals with: Disciplinary Hearings, Selection 
Process Appeals, Discrimination Complaints, Compulsory Leave H

1600 Pacific Highway, 
Suite 458, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/civilservice
/index.html 0

San Diego County – County Counsel

Office of County Counsel is a full-service law office, tasked with 
handling the County’s civil law needs, including proactive 
participation in all phases of governmental decision-making and a 
very active and successful trial litigation program.  Office pr

1600 Pacific Highway, 
Room 355, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/CountyCo
unsel/index.html 0

San Diego County – District Attorney 

The Employees of the San Diego District Attorney, in partnership 
with the Community we serve, are dedicated to the pursuit of truth, 
justice and protection of the innocent, and the prevention of crime 
through the vigorous and professional prosecution of t

330 W. Broadway, San 
Diego, CA 92101 http://www.sdcda.org/index.php 1 Mark Pettine (Chief Deputy District 

Attorney -- Central Operations) - 1976

San Diego County – Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO)

The San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) is a 
state chartered regulatory agency with county-wide jurisdiction 
responsible for discouraging urban sprawl and encouraging the 
orderly formation and development of local government agencies 
essen

1600 Pacific Highway, 
Room 452, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sdlafco.org/index.html 0

San Diego County – Planning and Land Use

The Department of Planning and Land Use, one of six departments 
that make up the County's Land Use and Environment Group, is a 
key part of the Land Use Planning process in the unincorporated 
county. We help create and maintain the general plan, which sets

5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B 
San Diego, CA 92123

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/index.
html 0

San Diego County – Public Defender
We provide quality legal assistance to individuals charged with a 
crime in state court who are financially unable to retain private 
counsel. 

233 A Street, Suite 500, 
San Diego, California 
92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/public_def
ender/index.html -

San Diego County – Strategy and 
Intergovernmental Affairs, Office of

The CAO's Office of Strategy and Intergovernmental Affairs (SIA) 
manages the Legislative Program of the Board of Supervisors and 
responds to state and federal legislation that could affect the 
County. Each year, the Board of Supervisors adopts a Legislati

1600 Pacific Highway, 
Room #298, San Diego, 
CA 92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/cao/osia.ht
ml 0

San Diego County – Veterans Services

The mission of Veterans Services is to provide professional 
services for military veterans and their dependents and survivors 
who are entitled to benefits from the United States Department of 
Veterans Affairs, the State of California, and other agencies a

734 West Beech Street, 
Ste 200, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/hhsa/progr
ams/ais/veterans_services/index.html 0

State of CA (SD) – Administrative Hearings, 
Office of 

Provides a neutral forum for fair and independent resolution of 
matters in a professional, efficient and innovative way, ensuring 
due process and respecting the dignity of all.  The Office of 
Administrative Hearings (OAH) is a quasi-judicial tribunal.  Th

1350 Front Street, Suite 
6022, San Diego, CA 
92101 

http://www.oah.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 5

Richard Clark (Sacramento), Gary Geren 
(Sacramento), Debra Huston 
(Sacramento), Rebecca Westmore 
(Sacramento) (not all Administrative Law 
Judges had bios)

State of CA (SD) – Alcoholic Beverage Control, 
Department of 

Issues licenses and administers the laws and rules governing the 
manufacture, importation, distribution, and sale of alcoholic 
beverages. Enforces all penal provisions of law in, on or about 
alcoholic beverage licensed premises.

1350 Front St., Room 
5056, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.abc.ca.gov/ 1
Heather Hoganson (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1997        Possibly 
more alumni (only executive staff bios listed)

State of CA (SD) – California Unemployment 
Insurance Appeals Board

Conducts hearings of cases concerning claims for unemployment 
and disability benefits and payroll withholding tax petitions.

3517 Camino Del Rio 
South, #310, San Diego 
CA 92108-4027

http://www.cuiab.ca.gov/index.shtm 1
Kim Hickox (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1999         Possibly 
more alumni (no names or bios)

State of CA (SD) – Corporations, Department 
of

The Department of Corporations licenses and regulates a variety of 
businesses. It also regulates the offer and sale of securities, 
franchises and commodities. The Office of Legislation and Policy is 
responsible for ensuring consistent interpretation and a

1350 Front St., Room 
2034, San Diego, CA 
92101-3697

http://www.corp.ca.gov/ -

State of CA (SD) – Employment Training Panel

Supports the California economy, primarily by funding the retraining
of incumbent, frontline workers in companies challenged by out-of-
state competition. Funds training for unemployed workers, and 
prioritizes small businesses, and employers and workers in

5353 Mission Center Rd, 
Ste. 110, San Diego, CA 
92108

http://www.etp.ca.gov/ 0
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State of CA (SD) – Equalization, State Board of

The primary responsibilities of the BOE are to: Adopt rules and 
regulations clarifying the laws it administers, acts as an appellate 
body for the review of property, business, and income tax 
determinations, administers agency programs, determines the asse

1350 Front St., Room 
5047, San Diego, CA 
92101-3698

http://www.boe.ca.gov/index.htm -

State of CA (Sac) – Fair Employment and 
Housing, Department of

The Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) is the 
largest state civil rights agency in the country. DFEH is responsible 
for ensuring equal treatment for all persons in employment, 
housing, and public accommodations. The Department’s basic 
functi

1350 Front Street, Suite 
1063, San Diego, CA 
92101

http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/DFEH/default/ -

State of CA (SD) – Financial Institutions, 
Department of

DFI is responsible for administering state laws regulating: banks, 
credit unions, industrial banks, trust companies, offices of foreign 
banks, issuers of travelers checks and payment instruments 
(money orders), money transmitters and premium finance compa

7575 Metropolitan Drive, 
Suite 108, San Diego, CA 
92108

http://www.dfi.ca.gov/ 2

Carol D. Chesbrough (Chief Deputy 
Commissioner - Sacramento), Kenneth 
Sayre-Peterson (Acting General Counsel - 
Sacramento) - 1983

State of CA (SD) – Franchise Tax Board

The Franchise Tax Board is the Department that administers 
personal income taxes and corporate taxes for the State of 
California. The Franchise Tax Board also is authorized to collect 
debts on behalf of other state agencies, and certain county and 
local e

7575 Metropolitan Drive, 
Suite 201, San Diego, CA 
92108-4421

http://www.ftb.ca.gov/ 1

Ronald Hofsdal (Sacramento - Capital 
Certificate student) - 1998                              
Possibly more alumni (attorney names 
listed, but no bios)

State of CA (SD) – Real Estate, Department of 

Administers laws and regulations applicable to: (1) licensing and 
regulation of real estate brokers and salespersons, (2) offerings of 
subdivided lands, (3) mortgage loan brokerage activities, and (4) 
the Real Estate Recovery Fund. (Legal position)

1350 Front Street, Suite 
3064, San Diego, CA 
92101-3687

http://www.dre.ca.gov/ -

State of CA (SD) – Transportation, Department 
of (CALTRANS)

Operates a multi-modal transportation system that includes 
highways and an inter-city network of passenger trains. Also, 
oversees programs such as aeronautics, mass transportation 
planning, traffic operations and management, and assistance to 
local and re

4050 Taylor Street, San 
Diego, CA 92110 http://www.dot.ca.gov/ -


